

## Frank J Perez

17040 SW 48<sup>th</sup> Street, Fort Lauderdale FL 33331  
954-560-8165  
contact@frankperez.net

---

### SUMMARY

Experienced Web Developer with over 4 years of experience in both design and programming.

---

### COMPUTER SKILLS

#### Languages

- Proficient in: PHP, MySQL, HTML, XHTML, DHTML, CSS
- Familiar with: C-Sharp, Ruby, Perl, Flash, JavaScript, Unix, Linux

#### Software

- Zend Studio, Ultra Edit, Adobe Dreamweaver CS3, Macromedia Dreamweaver, Front Page, Notepad, Notepad++, Flash CS3 Professional, Adobe Fireworks CS3, Adobe Photoshop CS3, Adobe Photoshop CS2, Adobe Photoshop CS, Adobe Photoshop 7, Adobe Image Ready, Core FTP, WinFTP, CoreFTP, Putty, Microsoft Outlook, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Power Point, Microsoft Word, Audacity, Sonar Producer 5, Visual Studio

---

### EXPERIENCE

#### Web Developer 2007-Present

*Online Media Group*

- Primary job is to develop Ecommerce Websites and Designs.
- Maintain websites for clients' world wide.
- Develop/Redevelop websites to W3C compliant using only HTML/XHTML and CSS
- Search Engine Optimization
- Website Consultant

#### Web Developer 2006-2007

*InterMakers LLC.*

- Primary job was to develop Ecommerce Websites and Designs.
- Develop/Redevelop websites to W3C compliant using only HTML/XHTML and CSS
- Search Engine Optimization

#### Network/Computer Technician 2005-2006

*Town Of Medley*

- Primary job was to set up all of the police departments' laptops and manage the network.
- Handled technical issues for both the Police Department and Town of Medley Municipal Service building.
- Handled network security as well as computer training in the Town of Medley Police Department.

#### Web Developer/Consultant 2004-2005

*Cypress Bay High School*

- Primary task was to answer any questions students had about web design.
- Assisted in the management of the High School website as well as the websites of all of the teachers involved.

---

### EDUCATION

#### Broward Community College 2005-Present

*Davie, Florida*

- Associates in Computer Engineering/Computer Science in Progress

---

**ACHIEVEMENTS**

---

<b>HTML 4.01 Certification</b>	January 4, 2008
<b>XHTML 1.0 Certification</b>	January 4, 2008
<b>CSS 2.0 Certification</b>	January 4, 2008
<b>Typing Skills Certification</b>	January 4, 2008
<b>SEO Certification</b>	February 8, 2008
<b>PHP 4 Certification</b>	May 3, 2008
<b>PHP 5 Certification</b>	May 5, 2008